

Nere Kapiteni

Motion Graphics Artist • Illustrator

nere.kapiteni@gmail.com

www.nerekapiteni.com/

Easton, Pennsylvania

Enthusiastic motion graphics artist and illustrator with 12 years of motion design experience in a freelance setting. Good track record of successfully developing strong concepts to deliver engaging, on-brand animations. Emphasizes effective communication with clients and collaborators throughout the development process to execute projects successfully in a timely manner and within budget.

SKILLS

- Proficient in Adobe Creative Suite: After Effects, Photoshop, Premiere Pro and Illustrator.
- Foundational knowledge of Cinema 4D, Animate and InDesign.
- Strong traditional and digital illustration skills.
- Ability to develop creative concepts that are engaging and on-brand.
- Knowledgeable in social media marketing, including Mailchimp marketing platform.
- Videography experience.
- Use PC and Mac systems interchangeably.
- Strong interpersonal skills and thrive in team-oriented settings.
- Quickly learn new programs and is eager to further develop technical skills.
- Proactive with ability to work independently.

EXPERIENCE

Book & Puppet Co.; Easton, PA - Social Media/Assistant Manager Jul. 2017 - present

- Video documentation and editing of event footage.
- Development of graphics for social media, the business website and various online event calendars.
- Management of social media platforms.
- Compiling content for email newsletters in Mailchimp.

Mainasty Productions; Easton, PA - Illustrator, Motion Graphics Artist Feb. 2018 - Jan. 2022

- Illustration of three characters for the *Vicious Cats* Card Game. Characters: Vicious Cat, Hunter Cat, Witch Cat
- Design and animation of Mainasty Productions logo.

KUDU Creative; Easton, PA - Freelance Motion Graphics Animator Sep. 2020 - Nov. 2020

- Animated four Metabank (client) Graphic Narrative videos as a freelance artist for KUDU Creative design agency.

Easton Book Festival; Easton, PA - Logo Designer Aug. 2019 - Sep. 2019

- Logo design for the first annual Easton Book Festival.

Pio Films Production; Easton, PA - Logo Designer Dec. 2017

- Logo design for Pio Films Productions.

Nere Kapiteni

Motion Graphics Artist • Illustrator

nere.kapiteni@gmail.com

www.nerekapiteni.com/

Easton, Pennsylvania

R.L.Migdal Creative Multimedia; New York City, NY - Animator, Illustrator Sep. 2015 - Feb. 2017

- Animator on *Amazilla vs Barnes Kong* 2D trailer for the book *Rebel Bookseller* by Andrew Laties.
- Documented, edited and created motion graphics for footage of live events.
- Created illustrations for Bank Street Bookstore (client) website posts.
- Scanned, cleaned and painted pages for online comic *Zombie Punk* by Rebecca Migdal.
- Modeled 3D layout for Bank Street Bookstore interior design plan.
- Assisted in development of Prodigious Studios website.

EDUCATION

New York Institute of Technology; New York City, NY - Master's Degree Sep. 2012 - Dec. 2015

Master of Fine Arts, 3D Animation and Computer Graphics

Completion of Master's Thesis 3D Animation *HOME*

University of Massachusetts; Amherst, MA - Bachelor's Degree

Sep. 2007 - Jul. 2011

Bachelor of Science, Wildlife Management and Conservation

Bachelor of Art, Studio Arts-Illustration/Animation

South Seattle Community College; Seattle, WA - Associate's Degree

Sep. 2004 - May 2007

Associate of Arts, Biology and Art Concentrations

CERTIFICATION

School of Motion; Easton, PA - Online Course

Apr. 2018 - Mar. 2021

- Principles of Animation (Animation Bootcamp)
- Principles of Design for Animation (Design Bootcamp)
- Illustration for Motion

AWARDS: Best MFA Animation Award

HOME - 3D Animated Short 2015 NYIT Animation and Film Festival.

ORGANIZATIONS: Women in Animation - Member March 2021-present